



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

MEETING DATE: September 20, 2020

TO: City Council Members

FROM: Mary Rose Rutikanga, City Administrator

SUBJECT: Update of City Holiday Events due to COVID-19 Pandemic

RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update on upcoming City Holiday Events due to the COVID-19 Pandemic

DISCUSSION

Due to restrictions on events and public gathering sizes, the City of Sonora has been in communication with the Public Health Department to determine whether certain City Holiday Events are likely to resume in October and November. Events that are impacted are Halloween Trick or Treat Street and the Sonora Christmas Parade.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.